

Feanna Smith

Salon Owner & Hair Stylist

Contact

Mobile: (267) 294-9988 Email: feannas@gmail.com Instagram: @hairbyfeanna

References

Christian Bauer, (813) 957-3568 Marilyn Hopkins, (973) 563-7255 Renee Moore, (312) 933-7153

Profile

Bi-coastal celebrity hair stylist and salon owner with over 20 years of experience in the entertainment industry for television shows, feature films, events, photoshoots, music videos, and special appearances. Member of Local 798, IATSE; a multi-ethnic styling expert proficient with relaxers, perms, color, weaves, wig making, extensions and braids. Supervised a staff of 10 stylists that create contemporary style for all genders. Hired as Head of Hair Dept on several feature films projects since 2019.

Experience

Hair by Feanna Salon

Owner & Hair Stylist, Sept 2015 - Present

Jasmine Ashley Salon

Hair Stylist, Oct 2010 - Sept 2015

Elgin Charles

Owner & Hair Stylist, Jan 2008 - Oct 2010

Fee's Hair Salon

Owner & Hair Stylist, Jan 1994 - Dec 2007

Education

Sasson Academy

Santa Monica, 2007

Cosmetology License, Gordon Phillips Beauty School

Philadelphia, 1993

Clients

Since 1994, some main clients include:

- Tiffany Haddish, Magazine Shoot, LA (2023)
- Nike Advertisement Commercial, LA (2023)
- Fear of God, Hollywood Bowl Fashion Show, LA (2023)
- Legacy, Feature Film, LA (BET+, 2023)
- Garcelle Beauvais, Missing, Feature Film (Lifetime, 2022)
- Marsai Martin, Special Event Appearance, LA (2022)
- Game of Deceit, Feature Film, LA (BET, 2022)
- The Blackening, Feature Film, LA (Lionsgate, 2022)
- Denise Boutte, The Missing, Feature Film, LA (HBO, 2022)
- Dutch 2, Feature Film, LA (BET, 2022)
- Funny You Should Ask, Comedy Show, LA (2022)
- Deadly Deed Resolution, Feature Film, LA (2022)
- Makers, Feature film (Lifetime, 2022)
- Savage X Fenty, Fashion Show, LA (Amazon, 2022)
- Sidra Smith, Gate Pass Entertainment, Prods (2008 2022)
- Christmas Matchmaker, Feature Film, LA (Lifetime, 2021)
- Judge Ronda Wills, Relative Justice, KY (CBS, 2021)
- Melissa O'Neil, Mulan Movie Premiere (BET, 2020)
- Tasha Smith, Empire, TV Show Wigs (FOX, 2019 2020)
- Vivica Fox, Lifetime Movies (2019)
- Joy McElveen, Queen Sugar, TV Series (OWN, 2019)

- Naomi Campbell, Special Event Appearance (Gucci, 2019)
- Logan Browning, Dear White People (Netflix, 2019)
- Kandi Burruss, Special Event Appearance (VH1, 2019)
- Sheria Irving, A Luv Tale, Twenties (BET, 2019)
- Saweetie, Music Rapper (GQ, 2019)
- Lauren Ashley Beck, Survivor (CBS, 2019)
- Nikki Rich, TV Host for Own (OWN, 2019)
- Miriam Hyman, The Chi, A Sun is Also a Star (2019)
- Vanessa Williams, A Luv Tale & Daytime Soap (BET, 2019)
- Vanessa Pettiford, Familie First, A Luv Tale (BET, 2019)
- Rotimi, A Luv Tale & Music (BET, 2019)
- Niecy Nash, TV Series (CBS, 2019)
- Maui Moisture Pros Product Line (2019)
- Breezy, Empire, Commercial (Fox, 2019)
- Adrienne Bailon, Jewelry & Bag Launch (2019)
- Danielle Brooks, Commercial (2019)
- A Luv Tale, LA & NY, Web Series (BET, 2018)
- BET Networks, Reality Show, LA (BET, 2018)
- How to Be a Millionaire, Game Show, LA (ABC, 2018)
- Marriage Boot Camp & Bridezillas, Reality Shows, LA (WeTV, 2018)
- Bryon Allen Prods, Judge Karen & Judge Maybelline, Reality Show, LA (Fox, 2013 - Present)